2012 Chaparral Road Azle, TX 76020

### **OBJECTIVE**

Arbitrator

### QUALIFICATIONS

Experienced Professional Arbitrator Texas State Comptroller's Office Arbitrator registration.

### PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Arbitrator

Registered with Texas State Comptroller 2018-Present

#### \* 2019:

- Arbitrator over 28 cases assigned by the Texas Comptroller's Office with individual case values ranging to over \$1.7 Million
- Party to 1 Arbitration through the Texas Comptroller's Office.

### \*2018:

- Arbitrator over cases assigned by the Texas Comptroller's Office with individual case values ranging to over \$1 Million.
- \* 1998 2010 Co-President: RS Professional Services, Inc.
  - Medical Billing/Collection for Doctors' Offices, Clinics, and Hospitals.
  - Manage 35 full time Medical Billing / Collections Specialist.
  - Analysis of data gathered through Billing and Collections.

## Mediation/ Arbitration Education

- \* University of Texas at Arlington
  - Alternative Dispute Resolution
  - Advanced Alternative Dispute Resolution
  - Advanced Alternative Dispute Resolution Continuing Education

# \* Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts

- 2015 Arbitrator Parts 1 through 5
- Appraisal Review Board
- Appraisal Review Board Continuing Education

### \* Past Relevant Education

- AFCPE® Accredited Financial Counselor
- American Center for Credit Education (ACCE)

### OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Texas Real Estate License: 2007 Present
- Professional Business Consultant: 2003-2007
- Elected City Council Person: 1996-1998
- Teen Court Advisory Council: 1997-1998
- Planning and Zoning Commissioner: 1994-1996
- CEO, Southern Environmental Control Corp: 1990-1995
- CEO, Petroleum Tank Services, Inc: 1990-1995
- President, Tagan Construction, Inc: 1985-1995

# Community

- State Registered Agent: Azle Arts Association A 501(c)3 Community Live Theatre 1999-Present
- Arlington, Texas: Chamber of Commerce
  - Past Corporate Leadership Council
  - Past Ambassador of the Year
  - Past Ambassador Chair
- Current President: Arlington Business Professionals

### Summary

For over 40 years I have owned and simultaneously administrated multiple business entities to include industries that require Security Clearance and Background Checks, to include Government, Medical, and Real Estate related.

Discretion, a high level of ethics, and attention to detail is a given.

I look forward to serving as your Mediator / Arbitrator.

Sincerely,

Díck A. Gann

Dick A. Gann